



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300

FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 1, 1995

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 38, regarding the installation of lighting on the pathway which leads from Grozier Road to Larch Road Playground, City Electrician George Fernandes reports the following:

The installation of lighting on the pathway from Grozier Road to the Larch Road Playground is possible. The lighting would consist of approximately five bollard type fixtures, a lighting control cabinet on the sidewalk on Grozier Road, and conduit, wiring and concrete bases.

The equipment for the project will be ordered now for installation in June, 1995.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda Item #3

S-135

Response to Awaiting Report Item
Number Thirty-Eight relative to
installing lighting on the pathway
which leads from Grozier Road to
Larch Road Playground.

for original order
see 1995 City Manager
Requests # 135

In City Council,
May 1, 1995

Placed on file